From: Mitchell, Caitlin

To: Simone, Adrianna

Cc: Duldulao, Abigail; Giambattista, Louie; Gunder, Paula; Lapriore, Marcella
Subject: Re: Facilities Master Plan -- Second Read and Feedback Needed ASAP
Date: Friday, April 19, 2024 10:18:45 AM
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Hi Adrianna,

| was looking for the FMP feedback form, but it looks like it's closed. Two things that | wanted
to add:
1. Integrating playscapes: | emailed Carlos, sent over a presentation, and he's checked
with me, noting this is on their minds and will be integrated. Just want it to stay there
2. A minor thing: can the fountains across campus be revamped since we can't utilize
them. It's an eye sore, falling apart, and wasteful of resources.

Thanks!
Caitlin

From: Simone, Adrianna <asimone@losmedanos.edu>

Sent: Thursday, April 18, 2024 12:45 PM

Cc: Duldulao, Abigail <ADuldulao@losmedanos.edu>; Giambattista, Louie
<LGiambattista@losmedanos.edu>; Gunder, Paula <pgunder@losmedanos.edu>
Subject: Facilities Master Plan -- Second Read and Feedback Needed ASAP

Hola colegas,

Just a reminder that the facilities master plan is coming up for a second read at the academic
senate this Monday, April 22" and at the other senate bodies. | am sending this to all LMC
employees as a reminder for all our voices to be heard. Please take the time and review it and
submit all feedback ASAP. Share this email widely. The FMP team is diligently working through
the notes that you send to incorporate suggestions as they are able. You can access the
feedback form directly here (along with the draft that we reviewed during our first read):

Facilities Planning (losmedanos.edu)

Reach out with any questions, concerns, or comments.
In solidarity,

The Academic Senate Council
**BCC sent to all LMC employees
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“People have to be true to themselves while simultaneously holding one unshakable
conviction —/ am willing to struggle against all forms of racism until the day | die.”
— Cornel West
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Adrianna Marie Olivo Bayer Simone, M.A., M.A,, Ph.D.
Gender pronouns: ella/s, she, her/s, they/them
Academic Senate Co-President

Department Chair and GE Committee Chair

(925) 473-7874

asimone@l|osmedanos.edu
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